THE HISTORY OF THE DALLAS BRANCH OF THE 

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF UNIVERSITY WOMEN

The local division of the American Association of University Women, organized in 1908, was originally called The College Club.  The University Women’s Club dates from 1920 until 1929.  Both organizations were combined into the Dallas Branch of the American Association of University Women in 1929.   The Dallas College Club gave the first scholarships to qualified senior girls in the Dallas and Highland Park School District in 1912. These scholarships have been made through an endowment set up in 1956 and are designated as the AAUW Scholarship Fund.  In 1927-28 the first Study Groups International Relations and Child Psychology were organized.  Members of the Child Psychology Group created the first nursery school in Dallas.  In 1935 a Junior Group was organized and took such worthwhile projects as a Toy Loan Library for underprivileged children. The Dallas Branch has consistently been a participant in programs and activities, which support and promote equity for women and girls.  First and foremost has been our support of the AAUW Educational Foundation (EF).  The following EF endowments and other branch activities that have been sponsored are as follows:

· The Polly Orcutt EF Endowment

· The Katherine Jefferson Research and Development Endowment

· The Lorena Allen Alexander Named Unit to be completed in 2004

· The Dallas Branch has been recognized for its support of the Legal Advocacy Fund and many other state and national funds. 

· Funding for the Literacy Instruction for Texas (LIFT) Program

· The National Children’s Theatre, Dallas

· The Fine Arts Center at Southern Methodist University

· The Dallas Science Museum

· KERA Educational Television

· The Expanding Your Horizons Conference for young women in grades 7 and 8 held at the University of Texas, Dallas (10 years)

· Featured in the AAUW Outlook, Winter 1993, Dateline: Dallas, Texas

·  The establishment of three Child Care Centers

· The Laurel Award established in 1975 in observation of the International Woman’s Year.  The award recognized an outstanding woman college graduate from the Dallas Community, who had made significant contributions as a volunteer or as a professional to the community.

· The Dallas Branch has produced two presidents of AAUW Texas and a Mrs. Senior Texas and Mrs. Senior America in 1998

· The establishment of the Alexander-Primm Continuing Education Fund (Formerly known as the Mature Woman’s Grant)

·  Southern Methodist University was nominated by the Dallas Branch and won an AAUW EF Research & Project  Grant of  $2500 for its Woman’s Program started in the early 1970’s   
